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MEMORANDUM 
  
  
TO:             Board of Directors 
 
DATE:       March 2, 2021 
 
FROM:       Lloy Schaaf, Ed.D. 
  
RE:              District and School Improvement Plans  
  
TYPE:         Action Item 
 
Attached, please find the District Improvement Plan (DIP) and the School Improvement Plans 
(SIP) for the 2020-21 school year. These plans are addendums to the plans submitted last year 
prior to the pandemic. The plans address actions steps from now through the beginning of the 
school year next fall. As we have learned during the time in the pandemic, it is quite likely that 
the schools and district will need to monitor and adjust plans and action steps as the next few 
months progress. There are many common themes in the elementary plans which are reflective 
of the collaboration necessitated through this unprecedented time during the pandemic. 
  
  
  
 
 
 
 
 
Recommendation: That the board approves the District Improvement Plan and School 
Improvement Plans as attached. 
 
 


